

From: Matthew Hussey

To: Hung Le

Date: April 19, 2021

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0168-EX-CN-2021

---

Message:

For this experimental license, Ericsson plans to use CBRS spectrum as a GAA user so will be coordinating closely with the SAS. Our system will connect with a SAS administrator and only emit at CBRS upon the SAS giving us permission to do so and at the channels the SAS tells us to.

This should address the questions of coordination and mitigation of interference. Thank you. Please let me know if any additional information is necessary.